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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Lysa White 
Tuesday, February 12,2002 457 PM 
CCA - Orders / Notices; LaSandra Givens 
Order / Notice Submitted 
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r z - :  0 ;- Date and Time: 211 2/02 4:55:00 PM f-q -“.._ 
Docket Number: *---mo-tj5T-J -’ =o c7 
Filename / Path: i:\Ol0097or.jkf M ’ d S  c 3  -- , 

The ahove PAA Order Granting Limited Rule Waiver & Approving Settlement has been efiled. Because t h d r d e r m s  18 
pages of attachments, an order no. has been obtained, and the hard copy will be filed first thing in the morning (of 
2/13/02). Thanks! 
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Matilda Sanders ( 3 2 - 6 3 0 3  - t d  
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Lysa White 

CCA - Orders / Notices; LaSandra Givens 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Friday, March 08,2002 11 :09 AM 3- 

Date and Time: 

Filename / Path: i:\OlQ097co.jkf 

3/8/02 1 1 :08:00 AM 
Docket Number: 01 00974 

The above Consummating Order has been efiled. 
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Matilda Sanders rSb2q- Bcd 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Lysa White 
Wednesday, March 14,2001 11 :I 1 AM 
RAR - Orders-Notices 
FW: order in dn 010097-tl 

fYi 
-----Or1 g i na I Message----- 
From: Lysa White 
Sent: Wednesday, March 14,2001 9:46 AM 
To: M R  - Orders-Notices 
Cc: Della Fordham 
Subject: order in dn 010097-tl 

The order saved in WP9 as ii:\OI0097a.alc has been filed electronically with Records. Since a 
commissioner signed the order, a hard copy will be furnished to you as well. 
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